
 

Page 1 of 2 

 Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, September 13, 2018 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Approve minutes from August, 2018 meeting 

III. President’s Report 

A. Approve Raina Rodgers as signer for loan with BancorpSouth Bank 

B. Status of dog licensing ordinance effort - Animal Services Advisory Board 

IV. Treasurer’s Report 

A. Current financial situation 

B. Review and approve August, 2018 financial reports 

V. Shelter Update - Raina Rodgers 

A. Human Resources 

1. Need to hire an unpaid volunteer coordinator (posted) 

2. Need to hire a paid adoption/retail manager (posted) 

3. Need a part time unpaid events coordinator (posted) 

4. Discuss the social media management tactics. 

5. Start considering new executive director options. 

6. Get help with grant submissions from volunteer grant writers. 

B. Continued changes at the shelter 

1. We are no longer accepting animals directly from citizens of Fort Smith. 

2. Temple Live event made about $4500 overall. 

3. T-shirt sales are pretty successful this month. We have had 3 different designs 

come out.  

4. We will be featured in the October issue of eFortSmith magazine. 

5. We started our emergency status at 457 dogs and 228 cats Monday August 27th.  

Now we are at _ dogs and _ cats in house, not including foster care. _ dogs 

transported since then. 

6. New kennels have replaced a section of 8 crates and pet taxis in admissions 

building, improving the living condition of 8 animals.  

7. We will meet with Captain Waymon Parker and Steven Krumm after the board 

meeting. 

C. This month’s action plan 

1. Hire to fill open positions. 



 

Page 2 of 2 

2. Start up the tile wall fundraiser again. 

3. Sell more t-shirts. 

4. Continue to add benefits to the calendar 

5. Raise adoption and foster numbers. 

6. Start moving into new building. 

7. Transport out 100+animals by the end of the month. (Hurricane may affect 

numbers) 

D. Statistics 

E. Transport update 

1. Fetch Fido a Flight is schedule for Sept 29th. We paid them $25,000 and should 

be able to get 50-60 dogs, including pit bulls and pit mixes on the flight to 

Oregon. 

2. Wings of Rescue is in process for Sept 21st. 

F. Building update 

1. The construction of the new building is almost complete. Waholi will be finished 

by mid-September but the plumbers and the kennel gate fabricators will still be 

working on their part. The gates are finished but the mounting frames are in 

process. 

G. Shelter veterinarian update 

1. Dr. Zach started performing surgeries last week. He has been coming at least 

one day a week and he performed our first microchip/rabies clinic of the year. 

VI. Special Events 

A. Cause for Paws update 

1. Committee meeting tomorrow 

2. Fundraising efforts begin 

B. PetSmart tent event 14-16, Sykes Pet Therapy Sept 21st, BarkNBash Sept 21st at Ft. 

Smith Brewing company, Girls Night Out and Pet Supplies Plus (Rogers) on Sept 22. 

C. Arvest Benefit Sept 28th, Family Fun Fest and State Farm Save Our Shelter Sept 29th. 

VII. Old Business 

VIII. New Business 

IX. Adjourn 



 

Hope Humane Society 
Board of Directors Meeting 
Thursday August 16, 2018 

 
Attendees: Sam Terry, Stacie Cox, Melanie Prewett,  LeeAnn Cox, Kitty Calvert (via phone) 
Raina Rodgers, Jessica Merideth, Darren Minor, Tracy Zigerelli, Steve Carrillo, Philip Merry, 
William Buckley, Hazel Brown, Storm Nolan 
 
Guests:  Auditors from Gammil, Boyd and Anderson: William Boyd and Christopher Anderson  
Amber Neal, Heather Glass, Gracie Evans, Shannon Night, Trever West, Isiah Johnson, 
Terrance Richardson. 
Absences: 0 
 
 

I. Call to order.  
Meeting was called to order at 12:05 
 
A motion was made by Jessica to approve the June and July 12, 2018 minutes.  Second 

by Darren.  Minutes were approved. 
  

II. President’s report by Sam Terry:  
            1, Thursday September 27 fro 5:30-7:30 is the advocates meeting. 

2.  Preparing to renegotiate the city contract. Animal Services advisory board is still 
looking for a vet.  Philip and Amber have done some research to poll the public to see their 
current views on spay and neuter.  The results were favorable. 

 
III.  Treasurer’s Report:  

 1, Still struggling financially. 
            2. Construction is almost complete and will provide 43 more kennels for the dogs. 

3.  5 star productions will do a PSA for the shelter. 
4.  2 big expenses are the adoption van and transports.  Raina is working on making 

changes to try to cut more expenses with the van and transports.  
5. Darren mentioned that he had 46 hours of unused air time and invited the shelter the 

take advantage of the free advertising. 
 A motion was made by Jessica to approve the financials.  Second by Storm.  Financials 

were approved. 
 
IV. Shelter Report by Raina: 

1. Raina started to checklist to evaluate what it takes to transport the animals. 
2. Changes have been made with the staff to move people around as needed and 

to cut down on hiring, 
3. CC Gahr gave her notice. 
4. The van will be out on fridays and Saturdays only. 



 

5. Made a small purchase to get some kennels more appropriate for some larger 
dogs. 

6. Raina would like to get a dip jar to place throughout the city to get extra 
donations. 

7. Mural will be started in two weeks. 
8. Dr Zach has been retraining the staff and will start doing surgeries next week. 

  
9. We have applied for some small grants and will be keeping track of those on 

google drive, 
10. We need a commercial washing machine. 
11. When you get a subscription to bark box the shelter receives $25. 
12. Meow mixer netted $1300 
13. We now have a form for monthly donors. 
14. A suggestion box was placed in adoptions. 
15. Amber is working on a big transport on an airplane. We need donations. 
16. Looking for a retail location to have a donations for resale. 

 
Statistics  
 

1.  Adoptions are down.  We have had an influx of returned animals. Amber 
will be working with the adoption team to try to educate the staff on how to 
encourage better adoptions. 

 
                              Special Events: 

        1,  Cause for Paws update. 
        2. Cars and coffee benefit . 
        3. Temple Live Birthday benefit. September 8, Mike Brown stopped by. 
        4. Ladies night out Sept 22. 
        5. Clear the shelter August 18 

  
  
  
Meeting adjourned at 1:10,  Motion made by Sam second by Storm 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HOPE Humane Society Summary P&L Month Year-to-Date
August 2018 August 2017 Change 2018 YTD 2017 YTD Change

Income
4000 · Admissions Income 22,417 28,438 -6,021 176,804 245,822 -69,018
4100 · Other Services Income 12,565 10,810 1,755 72,936 68,590 4,346
4200 · Donations 155,044 39,481 115,563 367,412 131,442 235,970
4300 · Grant Income 1,050 0 1,050 131,226 40,250 90,976
4500 · Fundraisers 3,386 2,603 783 34,530 45,347 -10,817
4550 · Events 0 0 0 11,939 145 11,794
4600 · Medical 2,945 2,138 807 38,968 32,738 6,230
4700 · Trusts 0 6,577 -6,577 277,555 74,750 202,805
Total Income 197,407 90,047 107,360 1,111,370 639,084 472,286

Expense
5000 · Operating Expenses 32,010 35,162 -3,152 421,926 276,665 145,261
6000 · Administrative 5,247 15,694 -10,447 65,684 65,380 304
6500 · Fundraising Costs 957 2,635 -1,678 39,161 41,042 -1,881
7000 · Salaries and Wages 73,258 56,185 17,073 666,256 450,182 216,074
8000 · Special Events 0 36 -36 3,660 2,036 1,624
Total Expense 111,472 109,712 1,760 1,196,687 835,305 361,382

Net Income 85,935 -19,665 105,600 -85,317 -196,221 110,904



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Stats Report
August, 2018 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Regular 291 300 322 290 296 342 393 432 385 0 0 0

Foster 81 116 75 87 125 56 70 78 138 0 0 0

Regular 393 221 156 135 169 226 241 224 180 0 0 0

Foster 98 74 80 81 111 65 88 100 125 0 0 0

Regular 30 40 15 28 25 9 0 18 165
FSM 185 172 166 114 144 203 150 165 1299

Regular 33 11 6 20 14 6 2 1 93
FSM 18 6 7 5 12 22 14 29 113

Adopted Dogs Returned 13 13 18 16 12 2 1 4 79
Regular 9 7 9 35 41 10 4 0 115

FSM 2 23 4 4 3 27 34 30 127
Regular 22 2 8 11 24 7 2 0 76

FSM 0 0 1 0 0 3 6 1 11
Adopted Cats Returned 5 6 3 6 1 0 1 0 22
  AC Vet Bite Release 2 2 3 2 4 3 1 5 22
Dogs Adopted 58 104 96 60 43 83 56 75 575
Cats Adopted 76 89 64 25 30 37 51 55 427
Return to Owner - Dogs 45 31 47 43 49 52 33 39 339
Return to Owner - Cats 2 2 1 2 2 0 1 0 10
Deceased Animals - Dogs 23 8 5 6 19 13 8 7 89
Deceased Animals - Cats 7 5 1 2 5 26 26 20 92
Transfer to Feral Colony 4 0 1 11 2 0 1 4 23
Transfers to Rescues - Dogs 92 106 120 148 92 99 61 105 823
Transfers to Rescues - Cats 6 23 20 15 25 0 0 0 89

Regular 24 16 12 4 4 5 6 2 73
FSM 2 7 1 2 0 2 0 1 15

Regular 2 2 2 4 12 9 7 13 51
FSM 3 3 1 1 1 4 1 1 15

Required Euthanasia 0 8 4 1 0 0 4 3 20
Adoption/RTO 64% 85% 95% 58% 46% 59% 66% 68% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Cats Euthanized

Owner Surrender Cats/Intake

*Dogs Euthanized

Starting Dog Population

HOPE Humane Society

Owner Surrender Dogs/Intake

Stray Cat/Intake

Starting Cat Population

*Stray Dog/Intake



Stats Report
August, 2018 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

HOPE Humane Society

Dogs 107 70 51 228
Cats 63 79 64 206

# of volunteer hours 2245 1742 1595 5582

Regular 300 322 290 296 342 393 432 385

Transport 
Foster

49 8 33 27 14 17 8 14

Foster 67 75 87 98 42 53 70 138

Regular 221 156 135 169 226 241 224 180

Transport 
Foster

0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0

Foster 74 80 81 110 64 87 100 125

Ending Cat Population

Ending Dog Population

# of Surgeries


	Stats.pdf
	2018




